



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

Andy Black
E.On UK Ltd
Connah's Quay Power Station
Kelsterton Road
Connah's Quay
Flintshire
CH5 4BP

Ein cyf / Our ref: MP3337SH
Eich cyf / Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: 6 August 2013

Dear Andy,

Environmental Permitting (England & Wales) Regulations 2010

RE. Improvement Conditions IC20 & IC21 and Pre Operational Condition PO5

Thank you for your e-mail/letter received 29/07/13 provided in response to my Compliance Assessment Report dated 21/06/13.

I have considered your request to extend the improvement condition response dates and in accordance with permit condition 2.5.1, I agree to the following changes;

- a) IC20 – Completion date revised to 20/09/13
- b) IC21 – Completion date revised to 31/12/13

I note your anticipated completion date of 31/12/13 for submitting the report as detailed in PO5.

If during the project it becomes apparent that these timescales cannot be met please contact me at the earliest opportunity to discuss matters further.

Yours sincerely

Stuart Ross
Regulatory Officer (PPC/RSR) / Swyddog Rheoliadol 1 (RhDP/RhSY)
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales
Ffon/Tel: 01244 894622
E-bost/E-mail stuart.ross@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
stuart.ross@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Natural Resources Wales, Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire, CH7 3AJ

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

	INITIALS	DATE
OK FOR PUBLIC REGISTER	SR	8.8.13
COPIED TO PUBLIC REGISTER	JB	EDRM